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ADDENDUM NUMBER 2
Project Number SBMO 11001

Project Title _CIliff Drive Recreational Improvements

KANSAS CITY

ISSUE DATE: June 6, 2014

Bidders are hereby notified that the Bidding and Contract Documents for the above project, for
which Bids are to be received on June 11, 2014, are amended as follows:

Information to Bidders: The following is provided to Bidders for information only:

Ql. What is the depth of the roadway at site one?

Al, A core of the roadway was not taken so that information is not available. The
portland cement concrete crosswalk detail on sheet C-202 requires a minimum
removal of 16” depth.

Q2. At site 2 will there be any ADA striping required in the parking area?

A2. Yes. Reference detail on sheet C-102 for striping requirements.

Q3. Is the linear foot quantity for the 6° wide concrete steps measured as each step being 6’
L long x 10 steps for a total of 60 linear feet? 3
A3. The quantity is measured as the linear feet of each stair run. If the drawings show

a dimension of a set of stairs as 6’ wide and 10’ long, then 10’ is counted toward the
linear foot total.

Q4. If rock is encountered during excavation, is the rock removal paid separately?

Ad. No. All costs related to excavation necessary to meet grades for all new
construction will be considered a subsidiary cost of that line item. If rock is
encountered during excavation for steps, then the rock excavation cost is
considered a subsidiary cost to the 6’ wide concrete step construction line item.
Reference Geotech report provided in bid documents.

Q5. | If rock is encountered for step installations, will the concrete foundation key be requi_red
to extend into the rock and how deep into the rock will that requirement be?

AS. The concrete foundation key and anchoring into rock will be reviewed by the
engineer and will require approval of the engineer. Reference details 1 and 2 of
| sheet S-100.

Q6. Does the stone wall repointing quantities include both sides of the wall at sites 7,8 & 97

A6. No. Repointing will only be on the street side of the wall at site 9. The repointing
quantity of 225 linear feet refers to the length of wall face. Repointing of the entire
| face of the wall from top of wall to top of footing for 225 linear feet will be required
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and paid as 225 linear feet per line item 17.

Q7. Will damaged stones within the wall be replaced? i
AT. Damaged or decaying stones surrounded by good stones will be replaced with new
stone. This work will be paid under line item 16. Areas of the wall at site 9 in
disrepair will be rebuilt and paid per line item 16. Refer to note 20 on sheet L-212.

Q8. Is contractor required to recap the top of the walls?

A8. Yes. Recap wall at site 9. New cap at walls 7 and 8.

Q0. Can you provide a list of the site visit attendees?

A9. Those individuals attending the site visit are noted below.
Steve VanSickle — Sterling Construction

Ed Childs — National Streetscape
David Dale - D&D Custom Construction

Dave Evans — Mega Industries

Tyler Wesselman — Mega Industries
Barry Turner — Gunter Construction

Mark Sloop — Tenoch Construction

NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by listing the number and
date, where provided, on the Bid Form - Document 00410.
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